
UNITED 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

-::- · . 

COMMISS ION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS 

Fifth Session 

PROVISIONAL 

· · E /CN . 1 /SR ,117 
15 December 1950 

~NGLISH 

ORIGINAL: FTIENCH 

PROVISIONAL SuMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SEVENTEENTH MERriNG 

Held at La ke Success, New York, 
on Sunday, 10 December 1950, at ;2 p .m. 

CONTENTS: 

Dr aft singl e ·: converition (E/CN.7/AC . 3/l, E/CN'.7/AC.3/2 , 

E/ CN . 7 /AC .3/3/Hev .1, E/CN. 7/A.C . 3/4 , E/CN .7 / AC . 3/4 /Corr .1) 

(continued) 

Chairman 2 Mr , SA'I'.rAilATHAN 

Members : Colonel SHARMAN 

Mr . HSIA 

·Mr; LABIB 

India 

United Kingdom of Great Bri t ain 
a nd Northern Ireland 

Ca nada 

China 

Egypt . 

Any corre ctions t o this record should be submitted i n dupl ica t e in either 

of the working languages (Engl ish or -French), not lo.te~ then l€CO hours on 

31 Ja nuary 19.51, t o the Di rector, I anuuage Services Divi~ion, Room F-302, 

~- S.~.~CCe.as . .. · -~ c;orrect ions should bear the appropriate symbol number a nd be 
. { ·; l ' .... '<··' ..- ... , ..... ~ . ..........._.. . . 
ent'ld~ea·· ib an ,~nq_~{<lpe marked "URGEI'JT". Gorr eot .ione can be, dealt With more 

~peedily if del~eation~ will be good e:noul3h to incorpor a te them ip. a 

~nimeoe;~·phed co~y of ~e record . 
'' N « ~ ~- · ~ .\t :i T ~ .t ' ~ \I •• ~ 

ARCtUVES 
.,k_-,.,.- - -............_.,~~:~-. ...,_..., ... o:l' .. "·•·a.,: 



E/CN. 7 /SR .117 
Page 2 

: • : . ·~· ' '! • ·, 

Members (c~~~in~ed): 

·. · t-1r. ~. BOURGOIS ) 
) 

• . · ~. VAILLE ) 
. . 

Also present: 

Mr. AMINI 

Hr. RABASA 

~.r • KRUYSSE 

!v'.ir • A VAIJ)S 

Mr. BORATYNSKI 

Mr. OR 
. ·. ; : 

Mr . ZAKUSOV 

.!<,~ .•.. ~~TYS~N :: .. ,.;.. ...... . . . 

Mr • KRASOVEC · ... 

Mr . MAY 

France 

Il:tin 

Mexico 

Jietherlands 

Peru 

Pol and 

t~~~-Y 
Union of Sov i et Socialist Republics 

.Unjted State~ of . A~r.ica 
. . . . : . . ·. .· . . , ; ~ 

Yugoelavia 

·,: ; ' 

President of the Permanent Central 
Opium Board 

Representative of a non-gover~tal organization: category B : ! . 

Iv'Lr,. _r;~~,Bl.J.'.rQ. . . '· . ..- .. , .. It:1.tert:l.a t.~<?nal , .C:r;-;1mi~.a+ . ~alice 
t ' · · • · ' · • · · Corranlsaion · 

Secretariat : '. · 

Mr . STEINIG 

Mr . IANDE 

-1 .· Nr. BOLTON: 
· ' ; 

·. :·· . \.!. '; \ ' ' l, ; t ',' ' • . 

Director of th~· ·ravhd.oil of Nar cotic 
~rugs , repres en tative of the 
Se cretary-General 

. ' . . .. ' ·. ·. ~ . . . . 
Division of ·Narcot ic Drugs 

Secretary of .th-~ .COIIID1Bs i on; 

' ' . 

DRAFI' SINGLE CONVENTION (E/CN_.7 /AC . 3/l, E/CJ:l. 7 /AC . 3/ 2 , E/CIL7/~C . 3/3/Rev .1, 

E/CN .7/AC .3/4 , E/CN .?/AC . 3/4 / Corr.l) (continued ) 

Chapt~r V . - ·Section 29 · 
' I' ' 

. Mt. AM:Il'H- ·-€Iran} wiahed to. point out- i n coimexion · with paragra ph 174 

that the establishment of :a centra l administration might present certain 

difficulti es ... . In· his country, questions connected with narcotic dr ugs came 

under the ··Minietries of Finance ·and Forefgn Affaire. He suggested that a ll 

correspondence in tha t connexion should .be sent · thr'ou~ the· "Ministry of 

Fore iQl Aff a ire . 
/The CHAIR!v'IAN 



E/CN. 7 js-q .117 
Pace 3 

The CHAIRMAr~ obserV-ed · thrt ~·, ·E!ncrliah.- :te:x.t used the word "may" which 

dj.d not i mpl y a ny obl i gati on . 

l'lw. AMINI (rran) ~uggested tha t : the ·Frencll ,~t of paragr-aph 174 

shoul d be altered t o convey 'the eame meaning .• 
. . .~ .. 

. ' 

Mr. OR ;(Turk~y)' said-. that "in Turkey ·quee;t:tons concerning opium came 
• •, • ' ' • I 

under the lv1in ist~ies of Health. and C'otl1Der.ce, where~s. c<:)J"r._es.po.ndence was sent 
. · ·.t . . ',' . • . 

throuch the Minist ry o f Foreign Affa i "t'S. The provision~ of . parar;raph 175 

on the ama lgam&tion of the func t ions of the special administration a nd the . . . 

central off1ce migh t c~eate .. difficult:!.ee :f'oz:- .eoD;Je Govern.men~e . 

'< 

ttrr. H0Ar'1E (uilited Kinj dom) approved . the id~~ .c<;mtained in Section 29, 

s_:tnce i ~ might be desirable. f.or · control t o be exerc ised 'l?;y a single authority . 

However, he felt tha t paragraph 17~ wa s .rnerely re.petit~ve • 
.. . .. . 

l'l.tr. OR (Turkey) sa id tha t it woul d be impossible for hie country t o 

reform the orcaniza tion of its edm:i.nistrative branche_l? 8f?. -was a_uggested in 

· Section 29·. He ,felt that Gove? nments should be free t o organi ze t he ir . ~ .. . 

admin i s t rat ion as t hey chose. 

· Mr . KRUYPSE (Ne~erlands ) said t hat he ugreed on t hat point with the 

Turkish representat i ve . povernme~te ' should be ·'"free t o ·.or gan-ize t he i r 

adminis tration serv ices re.~ poneible fo~ the e.'pplfca tion, of the ConYention 

accordinG to the i r own ideas . He felt tha t the -commentary attribut~d more 

importance to the q~estion of a central a uthority than the s ection itself • 
. . · 

He therefore felt that Section 29 wa s easier t o a ccept. .Ip -Euro pean countr ies , 

narcot ic drugs genera lly came under the hea lth services as. well as unc}er the 

pdlice and the syst~m gav~ excellent r esults • 
. · ... : ·: . .. . 

tJlt' . 1'-iA.i.: ABuro . (_I~te~~at1o~~l Cr i minal Pol ice Commission) expressed his . . 

a greemen t "'~·th the NetherlD.nds y~presentati ve regardiO£ the s eparation of 
' . . . . 

f unctions and recalled th3t the cen:Oral nat i onal off ices of his or gan i zation 

often possessed a s pecial section respons ible for the suppression of t he illepa l 

t 1•affic j n nal"r.ot ic drugs. 



E/CIL 7 / SR .117 
Page 4 

Mr. RABASA (Mexico ) sa i d that i n his country also the question of 

n~?-:r.c9tic,_ .~ugf?, ,c_ame J.md~r tw_0 different .serv~qee" ... , -., -1lo~ever t. . he ,was .. not o pposed 

to the chapter, in view of the fact that it envbage_d ,a . purely opUonal mea.sure.! 

Mr ~ KRASO~ {-Yugosl.t.\'1-l.a) . thollght 'tj}~ t . in ~lew. .of · its. flex 1 ble 
, , I • •• .... - • • ' • ' • . • 

wor.ding , Section 29 waa acceptable .tq ... aJ.l,, .. ~~er.Qm~,g_ts .~ .. 

~~-·, .:· · Mr • . l:{OAaE;o . :(.T,Jni~~ . IUngd.om) .. pr,o_posed that _the t~_t p.f Se9t.ior:1 29 

shou~d ,,be mod:f:f,~~.d: .. W-· ta~e in.t9-_ ~.ccount (:Onst itu:"~ f.onal requi:J;ements :-in the 

varioue :ce:~ntrl_~a,_ •. ·: . . ~-. - · .. · 

. ! . • .. : :. ·. , . . ~. . c •• • 

Hr. ZAKL;3_QV- .(Uc1o!'l. of ,Soviet Sociallet ·Re:publics ) p1d .not -th-ink. it .. 

would be necessary t o set up new control organs in ea ch country . He sugge s t ed 

tpat ~he·: rxr.ovJ;s i-ql'ls .of. :.per.agraph 17~ should be stret}g11lened , so th~t Governments 

as.e.~ /IOO.r.e ~~pacific pbliga.ti~. . In fact, if a Gov.~rnment wished to suppress 

the illegal t:raff i c, i _t. cou.ld_. do so.. He .lloted._-that in ,his count~y· n_ei th.er the 

ill egal traff i c nor drue addiction existed. 

.. .··. 

~. AMnii (u·an) drew attention to para graph 188 o'f . the French t~~t ~ 
.:. ' .. : . : : . .~ . . 

the wording of which seemed to be i ncomplete. 

•', . . . ! ·. :: f 

Mr. VAILLE (France) recal led that on the previous day, in connexion 
' , • ·.· . .. . . ... 

wi th P17PPY c~a.ff_, he had ~aid that the co~.~rol of that pr~,d-~ct should only 

be carried out after manufa cture. 
: . : 

Colo~e 1 SHARMAN (Canada} noted 'tha'.f . in the iie te in ~ragra phs 186 
and 2~6 (d) hospitals were omitted . 

: .. 
. :-:: . . . . ' . 

Mr. TENNYSON (United States of Ameri ca)' recalled that hie Go~~rnmerit 
had promulga ted an Act which prohibited the cultivation of the opium poppy. . . ·:· . . . . ..... , .. . .. 
That Act ha~ been bas ed on the existing conventions, a s the competent legal 

.. ·. ' ': .. 
authorities in the United States had felt that t he 1912 Convention carried .. . ·. . ~ ' . \ 

"·· /with i t 



E/CN: 7/SR .117 
Pa ge 5 

I • 
wi t h it a n obligati on to proh i bit po ppy culti~ation . If and when the singl e 

conve ntion r epl aced the 1912 Convention , ~e .. Uni -teO..tStates · sh6u'ld be able t o .. 

f ind i n 1t {1 jus't if1ca't i6d' 6t {t.~ policy • . ·:··-- ~a-~graph ·188 eil tief'i e~d ·: th~ . '· 

Uni ted States of 'A'rilerica- 'o~· th~t· ~int, ~~-th the exception of t he last part 

of the s entence : "provided that suph_ .tne~aw.~ ~: b'ev r.~asbnably· e.:ic'pected ae 
' ' I ' j , ·,• • • ~ · , · .·~ · ·, ' I, f ) • ' '• .. : \ •' , • < ~ , • I ' ' , ', ol • 

a contribution towal:"da t lie 'i nternational we lfare ", which it requested should 

be de l e ted . It wee not appropri ate to cast doubt upon efforts t o prohibit 

the culti va t i on of the opium poppy . .. The . me.a.s~e- :vas :an ':unde'ri t eble :-c~ntr ibution 
to internati onal weif'at~L : ~: ; .-: :. _. . . · . · · '· · ·· ·· _;_ .·. . .· . 

( l.. -~ . y 

.~1 ... ~-. · ~. STEINIG_" :(S~c~-eta._~~~.~) ~ -~~:~'{ t~e ~ ~:t?antion·· of .the Ubi t ed' :s~.t~s .. 

representative,' t o the t ertbS of perew.~ph 178.;- which lie thought were sufficient 

t o just i,fy the la'we ·:·adcipted by .·ih~ · U~ited Sta.t e.s at:: ·Amer'fca·'. '· · ·Th us the . ·la~ ... 

of t he United State s would continue t o be in conformity with t he convention. 

, , • • ,. ' : I ,' ' ' ' ' 1 '• 
. '·: ~· . ·~ . .:. '· 

J•l:r' •. ·:TEIVNYSON · (un i ted: ~t~~~~; ;of Am: r i ca ) : nevel'theles ~( pteter~·ed\h~ '· 
• , •• • " • • • : • • -~ .. • • t 

de l et i ol') ,of' the~ 1as t · phra~e of ~~~~.a ph H38 . · · '. ' . . 

Nr . ":..ABABA (NeX ico) s uppor ted the view or' the Uni ted States representa -
) ' :. 

The l-1exican Gover nment had forM dden, in; its. :perla l and health legislat~on , 
. . .• . •· • . ! . . . . . 

t i ve. 

t he cul t .:l. va tion ·of the· opi.utii' 'poppy a n4 Indian hemp ·anct· i h do t nu eo 'had be~,n .. ~.uided . 

by internationa l treat:i~:s . · !He. considered tha t by r econinending pr'oh :i.bition . . . .. 
• r 

whenever " t he preva iline co-nditione i n a couvtry •. . rende:: the proh i bition 

the most suitab le meas ur e f or prevent i ng the diversion of opium into t he 

illicit t r affic ... " , . countr ies wh i ch did not consider prohibition t o be the mos t 

sui t able measure·, Were therefore fully justified in ma in~inip,B existi ng laws. .. . . . : . . . 

On the other h~nd , i n countr i es such a~· iii~ Uni~d Stat-es of . Amer.ica and Mexico , 

where cultivat ion of t he op ium pop'py "was corapletel.y ~ohtbi te.d.i · the deletion of' .... 
t he last phra s e would BiVe" the moral support of the i~terqational a uthority t o 

t he s t e ps taken by the i r reepective · le~ielative authori ties . 

'· 

Mr . VAJLL.E (Fra.il ce ) re.<::alled that a n l..lmber of countr i es had specifically 
. . . . ' 

-:-ec uesteCI , bot h ~. n Ge1,1eva a-nd· 'in 'New· York, that the cul ti va t i on of raw poppy seed .. . . :. . . 
·f\J!' O:J. l extr a ction (pavot a ()'eillE:)tte) should not be prQhlb i t ed,. It W88 n0t an · 

---·- ---- -~- . . ·:J. . . ;.· t ,. ~ - . 
o·,,.:_:lm poppy wi.t hin t he mean i ng :.of. the .. ·co'nvent lons , and ha d. never g1:ve~ r ise to · 
ilUc l t traff i c i n France .. , r I t .. was , on the contrary , cultivated f or i.~s ~eed , 
f' .),;: 'lts o11 v£-.'.lue. ·· · : If ·t h.P. Unit ed States represen'teetve:' a · Pi-6po~~i we~e 

# • • •• · •"'? ~ . : • ' ' • 

ad., pted , a ll of' Section · 31 " oiil d likewi se have t o be deleted. 



Ef/CN, 7 /SR.ll7 
Page 6 · 

.· 
! . • ..; . • 

.";, .•. 

Mr. AMINI (Iran) agreed wi ~ the French representative. He thought 

th.ei psragraph 178 o(lgh"t~ .:to satisfy i;lle Uni:te4 States . of America and Mexico. 
. . . . ' . . . . ) . . . . , . . . . ·~ .. 

. . . ~ • . .•. · :::..:: ·.:· . : :.: .. : .' . !' [ ; • ·.~ · 'l . ; ' 

Mr.'"KRUYSSE· : (Netae;r~s} vaQ tA~~_-_in _ agreement ~th· the Frehch ·. 

r~·pre sen ta ti v"e •. ' : :· . :· ; .;);_:: . . . : cr ' 

~- • • ! . : ... :. :. . -: . :r ~ .. . ·. . . ~~- ~ . . . :· ·.:·. ~ . . . . . 

. · : 1 .·'lba CHAIRMAN sa!d · that, : for reas_ons . "Wt?-ich .~d not yet .been giV~ the 

S~:bretariat tint ·that -they · shpuld ~etai~. the phrase whi~h . the· ·unr ted. States 
• ' • ' • ', • ' .. ; o , · ' ' ~ • I 

a.hift•1eXicah ·r epresen'tatiYe.s bad requested should be deleted, Its d~let10c 

had also been opposed by other repreeentativ~a and he ther~for~ proposed·· · · 

that the whole question should be deferred eo as to give the Secretariat an 
opportunity· :to'· coire1der ·i :t 'further. . . .· . . ..... .. . 

· · ·Mr. KRUYSSE-.. (.N~therland.s} drew attenti?.n . to Paragraph 184 , Which he 

: ~b.fupared:·, '\11 th !Jai'agr.aph :.1:14.. The Permanent Central Board cociid col lect data .. . ... . , 

relating to the area under cultivation when it ~a preparins its studies on 

· : :P· t&liiction esti\natea.-· . · : " .. , ' .. 

Mr. AMINI (Iran} did not thi~ that th~t ~f~ted'. &tY. modification 

of the .:paragraph. ' rhe Permanent Central Board m.i gllt suggest to each country 

: the ntunbel' ot hectares which should be seeded in order to· produce the necessary 

'qbariti ty of opium. 

,Section 31 

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands·) .rreferling 'tO paragraph 19]., aa:fd that 

contr9l should be ineti tuted 'only during the manufacturing stage. It would 

be very diffi~ult. td ineti tute· controls on th~~! ~arms ,_ .. nor wo~{a ;s~ch a 

:_Pr!Jced ure .be justified by the anticipated· resu],~s. . ... . 

. ·r.fi. . ··TENNYSON ( U'ni ted States of Aineri·ca) a~proved the sectiori ~s 
drafted . we~e .he to . offer ·any· criticism, ,i .t would. be to the ef fec t that 1 t 

. . . i . . ' 
should be made even stricter, for poppy straw could be dangerous and i 't could 

b~ used to ~e~e a morphine· Eiolutioti, which .~1le .. admittedly impure, could 

be of inter~~t' to the .1llic1 t : traffic. . He explained that 1 t was preeisel y 
,• 

. for, that reason that· the ' United ·s:tates .Of -America h-ad prohibited the cultivatior . 
r· · . . 

of the po:ppy. 

: ./Mr.. KRUYSSE 

.. :.. ~ 



E/CNl t/SF; .111 .. 
Page 7 ... 

. . tli!'.l\EUYSSE ~ (Net}le.r-iands} Q")i)8.'li.ved ~t ,th'-t ·.P~ltfvatd.Qn. h~d :ne:ver 
' . : . . : . . . .. . . 

. give.n rit~e , , to illiai t - tr.~fic .in, his. 0Tcm.: (!'.r in .any other ·.Etlropean co·untry • 

. .. . •. ' . 

Mr. STEINIG (Secre tariat) considered that appropriate provisions should 

be· -1ncluda·d to "' covar · ·~iny 'su'bs'f~ce'~ ; Wilich\.ie~e ":lik:~ty .. ~-_.f.ind their ... ray into the 

illici't"•'tra.ff'fc :in e,riy pan:""·of_ ,the O vorid. l ;H • 

. . ..... 
' . . .... ' • .. 

.. : ' • 

. . ... . 
Mr. KRUYSSE (Neth~and~Y'·:s.aid that~ ~in tnat' cas~; , it w .uld .. be . . 

naccoeary to include a rese.rvation clause.! . . , .. 
~ ~ \: ~:.:.~·.-··.~ : ._, ···: .· .·. : . ;::· :: .. :: ·. ·: . ··xt~ . : :. ; .~ ·. , .. . . ·. ~ . 

, , H 

•'': , . .. · .• .. . ~ • ' ] : · · ' . . ( .: .: . . . . . . .. .. • ' ;;. · ~· :· · ·: ~J 
The CHAIR~ said thE:l . Seoretariat would bear those Ob!3~.rva.:W,ona,_jn 

' ; I '• ' \ ' o ', > •; '' ;. • '• • • ' ' •, ' ' ; ~ : o ' 

'mirid • . 
. . ~ . .. ... :. · 

. Se.ctlon 32 :.:, . \ ·. :.: : ~ : . : .. :- ' . · ... 

. ... ··. . . 

. Mr. ,AVAL03 (~e.r..u) .s·ta~d ·-tha.t· hie G9vernm~nt would 'eubmi t i"ts observa

t ions on, the .draft of the a1ngle ... convention when -the latte-r was; transmi ~.:;ted to 
: ' : . . . ' 

. i .t,.:_but .. that, . ..ln . conpex.io~.' with . ~ection · 32, it wo.uld make :its · observations when 

the report on the effect of coca leaf chewing came up for . consideration.··· ·· Ita 

opinions would be based wherever possible on those conclusions in the report of 

· the"" Cotmnisehon <:>f···Eilquicy . that co'uid ' reS.sonably b6 ::a6cJ·p~d~ . • 
The Cotomiseion ·decided. ·to consicl'e?' eection ·sg ·af'ter; i te""· ~~min;{tion ;f the 

rep?~t on· the coca leaf~ ' ... :_, .,,, . ! " ' : 
~ .. •.. . ;.. . : ~· •i' 

. . ", 
gection· 33 

.. ·.· 

.... 

Mr. ZAKusOV (Unlo~ of S~viet Socialist Republics) re~u~ste~. a. ~9te 
on the two alternative text~ pr~poeed by the · S~;r~-~la~. . The USSR favoured the 

Pt:Ohibition. of the ·cultivation of I .ndian hemp. . Cultivation might be justifiable 

fo~ aci~Qtific re~eQne; but the re~uirmenta in that · fi~ld were almost non
exietent~ 

t-1r .. LABIB (,Egypt). suppo-rted the USSR repre..aentative, · ··Although the 

import of Indian hemp had not yet been prohibited in :Egypt, and a1though some 

medicines prepared on the basis of that plant were _being imported , he, personal!~ 

did not bel:teve 'that its medical' use was juatin~·d.. . ' .. 

l . Mr. OR ('l;urkey) also favoured pro~ibi tion. Turkish law absolute ly 

prohibited the cultivation of Indian hemp; but his Government was still very 

/Wleaay 



, : E/CNi':f /SR~ ·.U.7 
. ~~~e. ~ , , ._ . . ._ 

I •t. • ~ •- -·~ \ • .. - . .. • .,_, • ,. 

, . ,...,. , . ~ · ~, : - ·: ··· .. ... ~!! ... , ( ' ' ~ • • :. -.· . , -·) . . • . . .. , ~ . ... • •·· ..... .. . ~ 

" Ufi~Asy ·abollt ' tlie jx>ssible uae of ~.the!' VM'i etiee of hemp from which hashish could 
•, , . 'J .' ' . .. : . .. .. .,: !' ... ~ ... ~ ,. ~- ~. -... - •. ~ ,···· .·: ·: . ··.. t.:~ · t·. ~ ~ t; ... :; . : ·: ':·:· · .. ~· . 'J, •• • • • ~ .. - •• 

·, ' llltewt114 '·be e'xtraotecL · He would 'like to knov the v1evs of other Commission 
• . ; . . :· :~ .• : : ,. !;: . .:j ~ . " ~ .. . . j -~ : ~ ' :. ' ; 

members on that point. 

: .... ~ •. ~ :l-~. ·:~1\RUlSSE :.{lfet.hel'~ilej· 'd'tatea · tiiat· ~n· hl.a···d~;,mtt-y; :I ndian hemp 
• _ .. , , , . , ; , • ;' ~ , , t> ( ' .J •, • . •f' r t. ?\ • •, \ ' \ •':•:-r 

extrac ts were used for med1c1nal ·putpoaee·•·· "TH'Ei ' 'policy 'of ·hie G'o't~rllb:lefit was to 

leave each physician free to choose hie medicines. Consequently, it supported 

~ oo~:t~·l:.··o-£ ·prQEluction,:•lhit ndt 'ttif .-probib'itl~n. : ·' ;··: ::r · ~ '<•.·.: ·. ·t 

. . : ~ 

Mr. VAILLE (France) listed a number of reasons \olhich made. p:rol:l~b·i tion 
; • ~ , ~·: ~'·L 

inacceptable. There was the pr oblem of discriminating between 'hemp"groWn for 

the manufac ture of textiles and hemp .s row for .. the .. man,uf.~Q~ure of hashish, 
, , · ' '• t• ,) • . .. . ' I '' f·,~· !' • ' " t ' ;-; ' ' ' , - ,, .. t: ~_. , •' • :' :' :· .. ' , ': · '! . ~,"' , , ~ ' ... · ~ ... 0 

'o '; : I • ; •' •• i , ' ' 

as··velT ·a:i!J· the · pro'l:>l~oi' of he mp ·which grew wild. .It . woul.d alsq b~ .. d~fi)~ult to 
. • • ' . • • • ..; - • ' ... . •• • • •• •• ! .. • • .. • • ·: . . .. • • t • ' .. ... ; ·' 

' prohibft ; 'medid.:n·~;,i · wi~t6h:· ~~~~ ieco~nded :by" the F~en~h- A~ademy .Qf Medicj,ne. 

'·F~the·r;-:'·{t ct ~ld·\~bt r b{~s~Jrt~·d fh~t ·the : ·pr~h~tf~i~~· ~f : :q ui~~~~t.~~I\ ~~ld 
> . .... .. . .. . , . , ··: ' · ' .'(' · ;·< ·· <· ' .. ,, · .. .. - ' .... .. .. .. ' ·<," · .• ·. ', . -. : · 

r educe ·the illicit ' traff-ic since growers woul d· e..lvays be able. to claim .that 

··hemp gte~ ;vifa ··~~r~·tb.·~~ ' '6rdps ·~c(~\\~d:ld . ~e .. d~f~i.cui; t; ·.·R;gv~ .. tp~t: an 
• • •.• , ~-· ···· ··') ,·;,': ~.] . · ... . . ,. . . _. ., .... t ; . ...... ~ :. ·· , ·:: : . •. . . 

offence had actuiil:ly oeeri c'ommi tted. SuperviE:~i<?~ would: .}?.~v:e !i<> be .exercised 
' • : , . , ,• ' ,•,'' '• '"! ' .~ ~ ·,· , ' ' ,- ; . ' .. "· , · •• ~·~' ./ .', '': ,;: , I : ; ,•~,.:," : ·. : :•::t ," ·,': . .'·,, ' •,: ,,},:::~' ;,·, :; ,1•, , : • 

.a.t. the>manu:r.ac·tu:r:l:ng-·etage• . .:. .- ... - ... · .... . .. ... ~ .. 
. . :· . ,.. ... ·: ... ..... . ... .. 

.. 
Mr. RABASA (Mexico ) was in fe.vpt.ir of prohibi .tion. IIi~ Goy~·rn~nt had 

ascertained that Indian hemp was dangerous and had prohibited its cultivation 

· a?-~outih ·~.t. gre·~'::~fld .1~· ~4ito .1~ ¥u'~· _quJUltit+e~·~ . The text of , section 33 

woulP, po.t . prohibi~ cu;l..t1Y.at1·on. ~or .. sc:ientific :pu+.poaes·.· :·:s ·Coris1.devatibn ws .. . ~ ; . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·. . . . ' . . 
be ing given to the us e. of Indie.n rhemp as a fe.r1iili~er but' research· int O' ·the 

1 '! ' : ,' o : ' ' ~· • I • ' • o o ,I • ~ ' 

matt~r. h.~d n?t y.e_~ ~~e~. ;~o~:v~e,t£ft• .. It would al~ye · be .JlOSsible. to reverse 
. the de~fsion 1f the .. experiments were suc cessful.' . . . 

. . ~ . .. ..... , Mr • .. KR~~ . .CYugo.~vi~),}~.o .suppqrte<l .,p.r~hibition. If it was 
·'I ' ., ' ' . ' .. . ' ' 

necess~y to gro~ Indi~··hemp ft;>r.: IOOdical, pprposee(, ·.a .small..a.rea eould .. be . . .. " : ·. . : ,. . . . . . . ' 

selected in order to . elimi~te ~ r~sk of ~i~ersion to the :illi cit traffic. 
.. . . . . . : . . . . . . : .. . :, . ~ . . . . . . . . 

•• · : . ' ,!~.. ,. ~ ~ . ·.• .. . . ;: i' .. · · ·· , 

Iv'1r •. ~NI {Irart) felt that 'the question ehou.ld be thoroughly studi ed 
; ' 

...... ~ . \ ;_ ·. . .. :· ; ·.· ·. 

.. .. • • i o ' • '• ' ~ ' • ' ' ; • I • • : ! "'! * · ~ .. ' ; t f ' , { • ': ' o 

Mr-. 'IENNYStl~ (Uhited States of Ame~~a.) agre!3d wi.tl_l. the representative 

of Iran. 

/Mr. VAILLE 



E/CN.;7/SR.ll7 . 
Page 9 

l4r. VAILLE (France) asked the members of the Commiss ion to consider the 

possible consequences or· prohibi t1on. :It ~as hot 1nte.nd:d. . t~· pr.o~1b1 ~ indian 

helllJ? which grew wild1 for instance in thel}fhdan - ~a:d.ow. i~de . It shoul d be 
• • I 

clearly stated tre. t the measure applied only to belllJ? which haa· been sown. 

the Commiss ion . . . . . .. . 
The CHAIRMAN _referred/ to pa.rri/iraph 20 which defined · produc~ion, The 

definition· clearly indicated that there vas a ·dlfference b~tween production and 
... ~ · .. . . 

cultivation. 

Speaking ae the representative of India , he _exr l.l:tn9d that 1 t had been. 

decid~d in Ind.ia to · subject Indian hemp :to · ~he same ~ae.ur~s as opium." A committ~e 
. . t . ~ . 

had been set up to cori.e1der "whether 1 t would ·be ·possible to. o·ontrol the use of .. . 
wild hemp. In the circUl!l6tances, . I~d"ia ,iould vote for co~t.roJ. . but h~. tel t t~at 

before a decle1oxf was taken further coneideratibn · eh~~d be given .to the. problem. 

As Chairman, he proposed that the decision sho~d ·be deferred. 

Section 34 

Mr. VAILI.E ( Franoe ). proposed .that the words 11 if feas ible" ·in the 

bracketed portion of ,aragraph 230 should be deleted for draftinG reasons. 

Colonel SHARNAN (:Canada), ~J!r . I<Bl.JY8sE (Netherlands); Nr . AVALos·'(l 'eru) 

e.nd Hr, HOARE (United Kingdom) observed that the adoption of a. procedure under 

vhich perm! ts w~re tssued quarterly would be· too ~umberaome.. . "They were in favour 

of a system. o:f annual_ licensee. The sense of the Commiaai·on:ws that the portion 

in brackets ehould be deleted and that the word "periodi~al~' ' ahould. be · repJ.aced· 

by the word 11annual11
-. 

Mr. $~INIG · (Secrete.ri~t) e~J,ain~d that the Secretariat : had no 

preference in the metter. The words concerned had been inserted to take· into 

consideration .the provieiol}s of. national legislation. , 

/Section 35 



E/CN.7/S~.ll7. 
Page J:O '· 

Section .3-5 . . . . ~ .. 

. . ' ! . 

.. . .~: · oorn:· · ·cr~~y .. bba.erv~d thiit .. s~vera:l ···~~·~~i~·i~n~~ of aeqtion .35. ~e.lateq. ; 
. . ~· .. .. ~ .... .. . .. . : ·. : .. ;' ; . -: · .: :l l:::· :: .. t. ;•t.:.· :· }'~·.·~ . : ...... ....... ·':· • .. :· . 

to ' the · eentralizing·bUreaU:. In considering them it would therefore be .dedrable . 
o ' I .._: '• >, 

to take into account the observations made with regard to that or gan • 
..... , ,., • • . . ; · ~ • ~:.-..~ ·. ~ : ,·::;;~;J: ··: ' l .,·~!.' • :· :-: : . , . ', • · , •1 ;?;, ?(.;•r;.~~·~ · : .. r •• : • , , : ·· .·~ · ; \ 

...... ... .. . . . ·- · ~· . . ••. · ·. · • :·· :. ·. · : : -i.~ ~ · . . ; i:·: •· . . { . 

· · . · .:, 1-fr; ' iJA:tLLJl! (rrance) asreed with the representa.tiye o~ Ir~.~ , n~ .f.e~t ; . . 
0 ~ - . • • • •• .• • , . • • • ... .· • · : · · · ·! :·; -, •::· : . ... ; : :_ ;:: • .. '· { . . . . . . . 

that s ince 'the bld: conventions were adopted, condi tiona had chan&~sl .to sue~ . an· ~ . · .. 
. . : . . .. . ' ! . . ; •. . 0 • • • • : · • • ••• ; 0 •• * •• '. ·;; ·: .... . : ••• • : 1 . ... ' .. • • 

eXten·t ' that the ·pi'OVfSiOnS:. regarding 'the limitation Of the number of. tO~.S 1 por.tB. · 
' • ~ • • '• • • 4 J' "' : .• • ' • • t ' • I • • • • ', • . ' ! ' :., I ! ~ • ~ .. / ; • ; :.. • ·,).•' . ' ,1 ' 

and>a1-rporte ' th1'oli@r' vhich the' "imPortation '?r exvortation qf d~B.~ .woulQ. be 

authorized ·MC!. become "unne·c~Eiae:X.:t: .. ' ·The ~ueetion · of t~~~sit ~ii~~ld .. ~le~ be 

mentioned in paragraph 236. It vould a lso be extremely difficult for th<r ·cu's'toma 

authorities to ~pply the an.-ana~nnertta, ;pr.o:v;td~c}. ~n p,arl\Sl:'a~ 248 ana:: 24,9:; . The 

Sallle remark a;pli.~d, ·.~.~ : ~ cor~~l~.t . :to.· S~~yi0~ .. 3q,:: par~;t(Jra;ph 204. ~ · · '.h ~ .. :· .' .. ,; ·•:·.: · .... 
• • : ··. : · · . · .' . ,• . . . . . . t .' • .. . 

Mr. KRUlSSE (Netherl~J;lQ.s~ ~a~ . felt.,thet. . cus,tQtns ·: t'o..r.J1¥!11Lt·:!:es='.would be 
: · ' • ' , , : . ' · ' . ' ... ' • ~ · , .· )' : '' • : ' : }::_:•,,• , ~ • '• , 1 I ~ ' , · •· 

excee:::d.vely complicated as a . result pf pat;e.S'-~~.p~e 248 o.nd .. /;49. · .. :. 1· /J .; .. ; ... · -: . :. 
. . : .. . !' . ; •' ·. ' : '·. .~. . . 

. - . . . ~. . . ~ . . .. : :. :· . . . ,. ";. 

Col'?nei .~~~~.:(C,~~~.~.~ra.G:t;ee~ w:t.~ :~.e· rei?r,e,s~n~tive .. ,of! .. ~the Neth~~lands . 
• J . i · ' ; •"' .; . · . . . . 

:··· 

He 'pr oposed the.t ~he ~tlP.~rv~B017Y. :aod~ and .tPe ·I>,~~~~~t. ~entr~l ~ BoEQ-d.(ahotild ::b·e·: .. 
• • ~ :- , . , •. , ~. • l , :, • • , ' : ·, , I _I , , , \ , , • • 

consulted in that respect, ~1 • • -. : :~ · -· "'; l. 0 ' 

1-tr. ;HO~ (~~ .. ~d K~!18~~J?.).,,.~e . ~f. t~e e.~me OP,inion~·~ ·Peragraph!.252 went 

too far in tha.t 1 t made air~raft. and o.tlwr. t:r~ep.ort, or ganiza·U.ons :liable to .. ,. .. .. · ·· 
~ . . .: . . . . . . .. . ..~ .. _ . . . ·. . ' . . . . . 

criminal proceedings. . . , ·. . . · : .. : . ·. ., :: :· : · .. · · · · •·: '· -· 
~ o I ' 

Referring to paragre.ph 250 1 he so.id that consicnments to a bank to the 

account of a third party vere sometimes the only means of obtaining payment for 

the goods. 

/Mr. KRUYSSE 



E/CN. 7/SP..li7 
Page 11 · .. · 

Ivtr. KRUYSSE (·Ne therlands) tbo~ght .,t?at. not (?nl;y: ehoul'i ccmeigmnente 

to .. a .b.'!Ulk .as provide,d .in ~gr~ph 250~ b~" ~raM.~~~~. bu,t . pl;o'J>pae.~ that .ali 

consignments shou "d be addressed to the peredn ~ in, .. ~e .. i.lnPort authoriia.t'ion •. 

Co 't onel Sl!ARMAN (C ··· nada) agreed. In Canada, customs officers ' vere required 

personally to eria\.tre tne.t ' sti:ch .. pa~ceis: wei-e'· 4~1'1-ve~li.; ttj the COI?-SlgneEf 'named ~n 
the import authorization. ·- . . .. · . . . • 1o ·-

The CHI\Iill-1AN pr oposed tr~t exports in the fonn of consignments addressed 

to a post office box ·ahould .. be for oiadenj ·consignments·· ~o a bank :·ahould ala'? be 

f orbidden 1mlees sent by a person named : 1.n the ~ex!)ort iic~iice', :· .. 

one 

Mr . BCURGOIS (]!ranee) aaid .. 'that that"woula>be ' e.n··:eff~ctf~e me~hod. No 

would think of' cal1f~ ·to 1take' 1deliv:ery 'of: ·:fnii:'ft. drli~if'on1; '\o 'b·e a;rest~d,. .. 
The ·c ollllllisJ t on aec'i·a·ea ' 'tha't further ··stua·y ·ahould: be li1ve~ to th~ qU:eation/ 

.· · ... · .. . 
Sect1,on 36 

. ··; · .... . · : 

' •• ··t• . . .. . . · : ..... . 
· .. · Hr·, VAIIJ.iE. (F;ra.nce) noted: .;tha.t -~ ·reference .. :to . :ports. ·Qf .. ca),.l })ad been 

omitted .in the .. pro;rls;t . .one.· conc~rn:;.flg- tran.Si 't by. ·sea.;··: .he ... tpought , >t}lat. the · ~;>q>ort ,. 

certificate would be sufficient to a.uthot-ize trans! t. ····· 

Section 37 
.. .. . . . . ···: , .! ' · . . . 

Mr . VAIIJJ~ (France) thought ·that the text of paragraph 259 vas not clear; 

paragraphs 260 and 261 embodied t\-ro al terna ti vee; the ·word "soi t" should be 
• • • ·: , ••• ' · · • ,~· •.' · ' l •• • : •• ~~-· · ~ .: · . · 

added. at 'the end of ~arab'l"aph 2 59 i-n t he French te.xt. 
' ; • • • •• : · • . .. . • ~; :- • • • • • • • • ~· • •• • .... ~ • ~. ' . ,. t : . • J'!• ; . ; ~ ~ ~ 

t • • • • • ~... • . \ . , • • • • . • • 

lv!r. l<RUYSSE (Netherlands) thought that licences should also be granted 

to the staff of hoep~tala ~oncerned with .the admi~~etration of . na~cotic drugs, to 
• 0, • • , ' ~ • •• ' , • t • ' '• ! ' • · , , , • '- , ' , : ' • ' , 

0 

• ' • ' t : .. ', t ~·': I ·. ~ , ' •, · . 

veterinary surgeons ·enjoying the right to admini~ter nar.cotic drugs and to med:1cal, 
' . • . ..· ' • . ' . . .. :: . . •" • : • . • . • " . • .. f . (. .. • . . : . .· 

praotit1orier~· 1n rura1 districts . . There would be 'no nee~ to restrict the stocks 

of phal'lll8.6:iets b~c.ause th~ir _e~~seof ·p~fess16n~i ··;esponsibili ty·:~~~d : b~ ~ - .. 
. • • • ' :.. • • :. : .. : t :·· : . '!"- . . 

sufficient safeguard. . 

/Colonel SHARMAN 



.. Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) agreed \.tith the - r~pr,esenta..tive of the Netherlands 
• • • ._ • ., • .t...' : :"" •· ·' • · , . '· • ... • •· • I 

on that p(;i~t, . -~1~-di~~i ±i;-actftioftel:'S , de~t!ats ' iinci<~~t~r1nari BUrgeOns should 'be 
au~orii~~ . :t~-- ~u;pi; ~~c6tic :d~s. ' ... ,;· ·.. :··· :·~: · r · :; : · · · ·:;, : · · .; ·. · .. :• 
... :::.. : ~ · ; ·: . .. .. 1 ('' · .. } "! ·: · .· .. .. , ::~~- : 0 •• • J· ..... ·~ . .. 

Secti ons 38 and 39 

·. ,. : ; _!.· ,~· ; ,_. ... ·/r'c:olonel· s~~·~(cariacta);:·observed·· ·tna t~ h~: w.~ul..d~·.nti~~~.:to. 1.p~eJ!lt .legal. 

ex!r~rt-fr :Oi\ ·thJ·:p.o1ri.te ; . -1~· question~ ! S:s . th~Y - ~ell: ·within~ - the ... eo~pe~qne:e> • oi · -~~): -~.: · ;: 
provincial governments in h±.e country. ::: :-:' 

; >, .. ,, .. ·~ -1-!':·'· Mt<; ·. AM!Nr· · {l~en) . ·th'ouGlit that·:ns the pT-'lviad.o~· •. of' : par~a.l!'apll; ; ?70 were 

s~ir-~hd~nt·i ·tha.t ·~re.graph~ ~i'Bht .. well . be. 'deleted• 
, ··.;:; .· ,' : . 

Mr. VAILLE (Fra~ce) a~e~d with the represen~tive of Iran; it would 

be: ' hard:•:t;(r·:e;pply:: those :prd.Vi si641B.i He· pr opbs.ed .. th~·t.c': ;th,: .. foll.~:t~ e~tence 

t:.i16t1t! i :'b~ ali be tftilt£cr .. t6r the t · para~oph'l·: . ~' Aby.· .. pereQ.n ~nte.~ed.·. f~; ~~:raf.f:i~t 1p :,.· 

na:r.Co~~·c".i1:0.1~l.l:lhll:: ha:V.e"'.~1a~.l1.-c:eJ19e: !.~~-Yol~! -. · . ;· ,:_ ::.: ': ·. ':. :;·"· :. ;: .:·, ·.: :< . : · .. ·' :· 
• • • • • ...... • .... . -" • • • • • • •• •• • • - . . ....... J' • • • , ., • ' 

The :pr ovisions of :paragraph 271 v~CfP. unnece~se.ry;_ each COU!"ltry eh?uld 
' .• . . ;· ::·-:· .:· t.~·; :·, 

deci~e . for . i ~~eJ..:t: . wl;la t s_up~rvisory formalities . i t wished to apply. He ' tlioilght .... · 
' ; ·"'t!. . .... . .. . : ··· .: · ::: •':: ~··;· ·!·- : ~--~ .· . · .· "r"'f').·';t .. :•:: • .. _; · · \ 4 : . . • . ... : . ... .... . · · '~ . · :· ~· · ... ,.. . .· · 

that doctors could not be compeLI.ed. ' t.O submit the· :j:-epot-'ts ·~ t6r : wh1'6h p·rovieion 
,}'11" ' : - .~, !":';:<·}' - ~ ··.•.<:: ':' l~. · · :.:'i· ··<~ ~~.: . . . 

was made in paragraph 272. 

Mr. OR (.Turkey) agreed wi tb the representatives of Fr ance and:_-.~~.W:~L-~ .... 
1 ." · ·~·-:lJ::·· .>: .. ~:. ,_ : ::( (\_· ·:~· :;, . · ··~· · .··:···: ·~·. ·_ .. . · ........ ·.·. · .· · ·~ : ... : - r · ,· · .. · · · ·· ·· •· -· ' : f . . ;!~· :~ t ·, 1.., ' ::·· .. :-- ',! · . .: :· . : .· :,. .: ::. ~ 

··:' .. ~~ •. !I~~ J~e.~~J.a~J.... ~M~f, th.~t:. ~-)·J:LWP~,r :EJt\Q~,,-r;.f~~J;>b~f.&~-~1.~~ , 
on medical practitioners and. ~~~9Jaf;s ~~ =8C)in8: ~?o : .f.~r. .. :~~d,. ... ~~-r . ~~·Y· .~~t¥..~:· y~ll . . , , · . . .... . . . . . .. .. . .. 

clash with professional secrecy. 

·.-.' . .. : .. .. e b1r.;.,, S'XEJNIG .{,~~c.re~r-~at) . seJd .1fa..~ ~.e.9t~?:r.} }9 .. f~-?-"~~~.WY~ .~:ld; .J??~ ,.i~9re~se 
: ·th~·· ·QblJ.gat1one ·t>BBumt:d. · up~r, Al.:-t~cle:· 6 . (c):; 9( . ~h!? .9qnye~,~19,~ .Bf, }Q·~ ~ .. ~b~-~.ri)9:25 , 

. . . . .. .. ·, ·· . . . ' .. 
w.h1oh~ relj,eve9-·· ·phar.;n,a~~stJ ,:fr~ .the, £>b..l,~ea'~~on o~ .. ~~e.p~flB· r~.?-9.;:?.-e . PnJ?.~. ff, .:tr~ ...... . ve · · · ·· · ·· · · ···· .... , .· . · 
presori¢1.9.n.s/tte~ed•SfilQ1iiCID.:. ~~:, did . ~9:)llfre th .. a~·t=~..911f~~-' t~~. P.~Jie~.~t?~~~-, , :·.~ . 

Mr . VAIIJ..E (France ) thought that if that were so, 1 t would be better 

to retain the wording of the former Convention to uvoid orrore of interpretation. 

... • .. J: ! · · . .' ' • /J.1r. l<RUYSSE 



l/cN.7/SR.ll7 
Page 13 : .: . . · 

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlands) requested the r etectioc ot .. tbe :t>ro~e1on of 

the former conventioc 'Wbioh exempted minimum 4uabt1t1ee ~·~"Q;~:ico"ttc · drugs from 

measures of control. 
.'~ : . : : ... . . . .:~ ·. ; .. :• . 

. . . 
·:;.;:··: .... , r ~ • ·, : .. ·::"'' 

l ' ~ 

r · : ,·~. ~ ~· :• .) ··r·. ···'· · . . - . 
. . . Tbe CliA:rBMAN said that provieiOD . w~;~ · made f~r .th6:f·· ln 'paragraph 33. ' 

• ' • • ' ' • ; • • • ' • 
0 

• • ' .' I , ' ' ) ' , ' ~ · • ~ • •, '<' : ·t' ~ • • ' ' . ', ' • t : ' ;. ' ' :\ ( • • t , •t ' • •.0 • ' ' ' ' • ' 

Be noted that there 'We.e general agreement that the e'Jdetirig provision ehouta· be 

re·tained. · ... ~ . 
l .• .. J ! . • ...... ~ . . • ~ :'I ,: • • ·. · . .. :I 

Mr. LABIB (Egypt) thought that they should 'be ~trengtben~~' as had 
r~c~'titly beeb done in Egypt,;.···.:·:... :' :. · · ., · ~ · ~ , ,. • ~ ~ : 

,I ~ : , • I' . · 

waa a better one. . ~ , ; . . . . ' : .. .. 

He ~eed. with the representative of Egypt with regard to the introduo-
. ~ · , : -: :!·' 'i.l . ' -: : . · ·; · :':' · :t · \ ! ' ~ .< . • ·. . ., . · ... , ·: : • .. ~ . . ~· - ~ •. 

tion of stricter measures wi-th respect to the' valid! ty. of 'prescriptto·hao: 

In .trance p~~~c~~pt,i6~e w~re . ~1ii o~ly for a week abd in"· certain·· o'fher 

countries f or even aborter periods. That was an excel.lent vay of preventiri~f 
therapeutic d~g ~dto1;l~n·. ·.: -: . . ·' . ··.· · .. 

' . . . : ' .· .·~. ...:: •. . . : . . ... . 

. Mr~ :.: oR~ (Turke/ > aatd tbat 

count~· ~as ltmited~ to·:· ft~~· · d~ye·~ . ·:.~ . ·.::, : :. . . ~ . . ; . . 
I" .. . • • . , • ~ • • 

~· . . ' ' : .. ' 

' : I 
Mr. AVALOS (Peru} explained tbe.t in ·bi~·:· country. tb~ (p..ian·tlty .·o.f narcot ic 

druge~ "'hicb .could be supplied on prescrip.tioc 'Was. in .general equivalent to : the 

maxi~\Uil tb~;~;~~titdo~ !~ t;~ day~ . Me~ieal practi tion~ra· ·~i th · offiCial 

auth~rtz'e.~ion ~~~1~:; however~ ~~~crt-be ' larger . q~a~titi~a · foi- i{ period of \~ ight 
days in t he to'Wlls and fifteen days in the rural areas. ' Article ·.39. volild not 

prevent the .coptinuation of the existing practice. · . . 
. . . . . -~-- ·. ~ ·· . . : : ; . . · . : · :;- .. : : . : : : '. : ' . . ·: .. ; • ··: . · .: : : r · :- ~ . 

. • ; · .... ~ ; :·. : ···:~ '. '.t _. ;. . , · · ·, . . "J t ' · ( . . . :. : . . . • . . .,. . \. : , . . : . : .. . . · . ~ . 

.In . rep~ t? a. question ' by ' Mr~ KAASowc ·· (Ytigoete.vi_a) ' the CHAIRMAN·' 
oonft~ed :tll~ f~~t tb~t·.: the. i~ap~~tibns . ~ent1o~ed i~ para~ ph 273- ,were nati-otlal 

. ' : . ... ~ .. · ··: . · ;·. : '\ ,, ~ ! :.,· . · · ~ · · , • :. · · · . •• : ·.• f' ~· · · . • • ... ~- . .. , , • 

inspectiOlle. 

/Chapter VII 



E/CN.7/SR.-llJ 
Page 14 · · ' .. _ 

Cbal?.t,e:r. .. ).:U .. ~-~ ._8e.a:tiop .4.0. ~· . 

• • :. :: • • ., :·· ~ :· ... ·~ : . 1. .: .' : : ·.· : / . ~ : ':~· 

Mr. OR (Turkey J said that although hie country was pre~art,if: :~'~ootn'ba1("'-:-.: 

the drug habit, the provisions in that eeetiob were of a pure.ly legal nature~ He 

was no.~ pq.!p~:e~~e.n~,~~~i~e.al . J~i:th' : them::anci:!muat: 8.-wM t in~trubt'ioh·e1·.-~f.~·' hi"~ ''Governmen~. 
! : . _ ., .. .• · .: ! •.· :: ~ . ·. ~ - - · ; ·;;~;~· ::· :· : ; .~ _!_. : :·_· ; ·.~ - ~ : 

r : · ·r· .. t ·_ •• • .. , • • • • -· ; ·:·· • • ,,.,\~ • ..>.1 .. .. . . • · · J 

·;'' .. · . ,. Mr~ BOUROOIS (France) also reserved the position of hie country. en . that : ·:. 

point. 

. : : -: : . . ,,.1.:; . :· ... .. _,. : ... !: . .... _· .. j:_ 
::··:·Mrfo"'KRurssE (Net'h'~rland-ef'eaid \hat ' 'hie GOvernment· ·i n general prefe:rred. . .. 

·"' ,: :·· ... . ' ·.· i! _,: . ::: ~- ·:· :1 ... ·.;,,; .·' ~ - · .. -.'. 

t he alternative version on the left of the page; that on the righ t did not take 

au.fficient ac~ount of differences between the national legis lt;~- :t~ Ye . ~~.{;l.e1lr.ee of 
. ~ . . -~ ~· .... ,. ~ .. _: .. ·· ..... ·:.: .... .... ,.,~ ! : . . :··-:'f.! ~ ~ ·~r· .... ~·:.: ! \ . .. ~. : .. ~ . 1. ~ 

the .variooff eountrt~-8/ · ' · ·· · .·.·- · ·· · , . 
' • ; :-. : • • • ~ .' •,l • c 

• fi it TIQ "'-t1 ' · .. ·· · · .. ::. ;· ; ~···: ·':• '.· ;'.' : .. ~~(': .!]~· ~ !·;#~. · · :·· ~ ·~ . ~ ;--. ~~ ·.~ '· ·;· ·: ·: : ne n . 6. ~-- ~· "' · · .<;m~ : : ·· ·. ·:~ .: , , . •· ·.> !·: · 

,. -l~ . ~AA .. p..-1 ~~au 'l&.·. ~~raton ,on ·the ··rtght ,· .. \.ibi:Clf 'wau -~b't :tti ~! • ~ ·: •. • · .:. ' ~ · .. • 

s hortened - ~~~ei~n of the provisicme of the Convention of l:~Jg6;i'-rJ;~~h " ' d'?i~ric~:~1 ·: : .· . ~ ·: ·: 

which had been included in 1936 ae the result of a decision by a oommittee of 

qual1fie~:.e~r~lil b.M: ·~:: 9lrl:tted·,rrom· tb~ ... ·u st5 ot-~:bi'r~h'c'es' H.'iiti~ ;· to.·' p~tiisbment . 
It had ale~ ~en "1ro~g to substitute "offences commit'ted''knowin'giy~' ' =f.6·:~.U '''-~ ,. ··· ,;;. ,.· · 
"intentional participation" and to omit r eference to the need to inf lict "heavy" 

·.• .· t" -.; ;1.',: : ::.:• _.: ·.::· '. ; ·, ·~ ·: · ~ · ::.· .:)':'\If:. , 1
; ·.:\ penaltie .s . .. ·~ .. : " ;~·:· ·· - .. ; · ~·= ·:···· :~ : ~; 

. ,,. ~~: :•a1;e;o ·thQ\.\gh-t :that·. ·if. ·the~ ·:atteruat"1iveJHieret!ck'tiri ··:tl)i;' i~;ri:.:'bB:na r~id.~· ': ..... 
of the pag~ .~e~:.-e.dop.ted r.· .1 t ··wou td·. -~· tie'C"~'asai-y ·to.:aa.d :to "i'b~ < O'iteti·c~er t~;-~hfch~ ·c ~ .. . · 

• ., '· ..... .. .. .... . ... .. : ........ :; : ~ . :\ ~ .. -~ :"· ~·: .: · ·. ·. : ·~<' ~ )"~ -: i .: . ' .... 
extrad:lr.t ion ~~~ ,be · .app.-l.ied.. ' ... ;· , .t- '· ···: · ~· " ·' · ,,: ·:.. ··, · ' .. . • ··, · ·.· · , ·· ' 

... : .. , : . .; . ~ . .: .' .. ~ .·· ~--
. : •• • ' l 

Mr. HOi~ (United Kingdom )- d1d Dot agree ' \ilth "tbe.' ·vi6\t~·i c;r-:rt;i;f ~ · ·· · 
Nether lands re:preeentati ve. Few States were willing to accept the :provision 

contained iP, . · .p~~ra:ph .276; ,: tl'itkal'te~tf.v~ · ·C}n-'the 'fight :iie:hii ~id~ of. ~tlle(i~ge 
should therefore .. ~ retat:ned f or .l't · was~:an abrictge'<i·' ve'i-£ff6tJ ·"bt tli~ :ip~~tetb~e:: ."!" : : . 

of the .1936 Convention and was A. t ext upon ~1hioh the Commission could more '~;{8(1.} · ·-·· 

/reach 



reach sereoment. An abridged version mtgbt nevertne~ee .phanee .tbe . ~eaoing . On 
\ • ' • •. , , • ..... ' I ., , ':. • • '•.' • ~ .. . ,. ; . :~ ~ g ~~ : • ~) ~/i~'.; • .• I '" • , o • ' i : . . 1\ 4~ • 

that ~o01.ni, · he .. a.upporte.d the ·vi~~;s . ot"" t~ c~·edian· ·:rei>~·~ent.ati-..:e • .' ~any,, the 
• . .... . ::.- :· · ·~ 1. : 1 ') i., .. *.' ' -."':~' . : ·: ) : . 'j'.::.';· ;.:~ -~ ; "' ;. ·. ~ -· :·· ·1' · ; _~ :·,· ·. "to!:~-·· · ~ ~: ·:. · .::•~='.:;~ ::~ ··.' .:.. ; ;;. .... ·r.·· .. .... ; · .. . 

.. defin'ttfon given in pere.graph 296 -we.e too vague to be. ino}.udad 1.n ~n. ext~1t1on 
·.:;,~;-· ··:; .·:'·'. ···-.:.: .•• · · .... . . · .... ·: :~·· .. -: :·.·-:··: • ..:. rl: · ~ ~ ~·: -:~.'~-.-: :· ... : ·. : .... . 

treaty . 

: .: [ {· ;; · :·~:··. .: : 
Mr . AMINI (Iran) agreed that the measures of r estraint should be 

etr-&'ii{;tlrtm:w;·~. He', ·lluggeeted; · ~"ttbat . tb~'.' nleml>ez.G . o-r ·the' ··obmliii~~rb'b· ··:ebould continue to 

study the questi on during the next fe-w months , in the light of "tb.i:/·s~i:l-e·~rtii.t: 
text . 

. !..t:."' . . :: ·. : . . ·:····.• .... ' t • i. -~ .., . • :; · .. 

Mr . KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said that hie country · was ·' ~ra~a:r:,:ed.'tc(~orisider 
illicit tra.~f~~ as ~ or1-.~ ~8~.1,I}_Bt mank~Qd_, . tp ~h_i~h . t~e .PX:incip.le . Slf. un1 veraali ty 

; _ ·~ -.: .. : ··!. ?·: ,. J ;~ ·~ .1} :-:: · ;·: : . . :.i . · · .:.:r .. ' .. ·.: .~ · . : · · · ... · ·." · ••• :-: ··.' ... · .,~ : ·: ~ .. 
must a~pty . Tbe Netherlands was therefore 1n favour of tpe vere1on on the left•hand 

."'·!' : : :- :t ·. ~ ::·:· .? ::~ ;;t· ··; :.-· . .... ~ - ~ :G . - :: ··: - ~ . .. . : -; ; · .:" · .. ~· . :" .: ~ '·;· · '::" ;•.•f; •• :.~ t.::~ t ~: .:{'"· :·.;.: . :~:-: ':..~ .: ~: .. 
side of the p88e . Extred1tion ·waa not alwa~e ~.b~ol~t.~l~.-~e,C?~B.~!7.tr· 1 , H., e~.9'fu\.be 
possible to puni sh any person guilty of a ~rime: ·· irr~·~pe.ctl~~ ~f .the p·lac~ · ~he~e 

·~ be ;ha~ . . ol;lo.e~n ... to .. : tak(i3.-.;refuge:. : . ! :· :: .. · :- . . . ,. · ··: ~ . ·. :-.::. ·. · :·: >. · .. ·:, 
,., I " ,,I , .,• , , '',' · -:'• ' ,,, ··, '

0 '' •:1 .:,••,' .: !' ~ :· , , ,.. • ,:;' '' , : • . • • ,:.• '!, : .; ·.~ ~"'~ •"'!.· •; 0 
', : ; ... ::;-•• ,,, 

.. Mr; 'RABAsA . (Mex1c.o) emphasized tb.e variety of criteria. . on .\fhich va,ri9US 
... ·, .. : .·~ · r · · ·. : · ··· ··· ·J· _;··. ~ ·. :; .; .· · ·: · · ·.· · :. \ . · ·.t · ·.·.·. · . · '· .:· : ... i. =· ·::· ·. ,· ··~·,"·~ .· -~ !· -:· ~-. ~ ;· ·. 

countries had baaed the orovisione of their oena+. le~islatiou~ It was therefore :-.-::.- ·· :··· . . .. r ·: .. _:· .: ·:· ::. ! :· · ::.~:.: :. : : ·:· .:· , · · . ·. ·· .~ : ·t : ·· ... :: :.~ .. .-·. ,. .. . :· .. :_· i ··.: ..... : !~-~ .. . : .. .... · !· ·· : , ' 

r.eceseary to submit the questi on t o the experts of the different; .Governments; .. 
: . . . ·.··.·) ..... ......... ·;,· ··; ~ .. · ~ ~ ~ .. ; " . . ,l: .. ,:· ::·.1·, ,:,~·:;, ~ · .. :' ::' ··.':,:-., : '·: ~·. ·,· .. ·. :~ : : ~ .~\.' ': :· ~ ... . :::·.··: ."":'-r: ~:~.::. · •. ~.: .. · .• : ·.= .... 

members o~ , th~ .. ~~~~~!3.Bion f!Ji0ht :~~ ~~.l,~ .. t~ .. ~9-. ~t?, :~ne.~.~ ~R ~~f.~:~ ~, ~~~~ ~~~·h · ' ':: {' : 
specific ioetru6ti6ne on. ttiat partic~iar q~estion . . . . . . 

. ,:"·· :~ :~: .: ·!:· .. · ... ~ - ; ·'·.: : ·,;;,:~ : · ·.: · -~ :. , ;: ·~ · _.· ,·. ::. :·, , ~ · ,.~ ... : · ~ .' · · :.~: ~; ·.:. ~· -~.~· ···.:· : ~-, .. · ·.· .. :· ·:·=--·:··.~·:: 

~·. :.: ~ i"~. t· ' . ~:- . . · . t..: ' ·~ · ·. ~ : ::, . ;· "'; .;:;·.· ·.'•": _.: . .. ~' . ·:·· -. ":• ·.'.· · . ; . ,;, ::. ~ ~· ;_:.:,! ~~ ·;·: · ·~ ·/ ~ :~ : 

The QHAI~!AN noted that the Cop;:uif!eion l!as in una:ni_JP,.OU~ agr~~~~A.t . o.n. ... tbe 
• • • • : • • • .. •. •.• ~· . •• t • : . • • . • • · •. " ·: '' . ~ .' .: • • ' • , •• ,"{: .. , •• 1 .... : •• · : ., : : . • • !; : ! . : . ••• • :: ·'" . : .... ' : 

principl e ,. but while ttlla iting subsequent cqneidera.t ion by .the .legal experts , the 
: . . . . . . . : :· : ·~·~ : . ... . .; ' ~ ...... : .· .. . · '• ·· ·· ::·· .\ .': :.,:/ ." · :':.: ... · - ~··. :··. · : · · ";, ·. ~· ,• . · ·: ·· 

Commission reserved ite o~inion on the choice of methods . Re ~eked t he Secretariat 
• • • • • . . . . . . " : . .. • . • . ! . • ... . . • ·' • : -; : • ' • • '... . . ·. . ·. • . : .. "; ' •. ·.~ . • . ~ .. ! : • •• 

t o 'wnend \ti.e · ~ltEn~n~ti V~· ·~e~~qn on t h.e ~ight~~tl-Od . ~~~e .'oi the. pag~ ~·~ q~e:r t.~ 
t ake i~t~ ... ~c~o~nt -tb~. ·~o~e~r~·ti~n~ ~~! ~b.e ~~n~d~.~~ a~·d u~:t t~d; .icing~<?~. :rep~~ep:tati vee • 

• • ·: • . ..... :: :· . ,· ,. _. · :' . '!'"' • • · • • •. , .• t ' .;·, ! , . . ... ·• . . 

• ~ · t ~ · - .. . .. .. _~;·· .1 
• r··: 

Mr. VAILLE (France) aeked, in connexion ~ith the cure of the drug habit, 

that an ;add~ tion~l. p~ragrapq &~O~).Q, ;!Dtlk-& ;-1 t -~·lee:r tha:ti;drug ·add-icts ·tnust· be treated 

a.s .sick persons and_. n.ot aa ,delinquents . 

/Mr . A1/JNI 



' ' • 1 ( • -. •' f #• • " . : '
1 J · ', ~ • I \:: ot • • ; "" ! · ' 1 ~~ ' ~ • • ~. • ;" r': ' ' • ' •' •• : 

0 
·, • ·, 

·. ·.:· · :Mr~ ~AM:na·· (Iran} o'b'~rved ihe.t' e'ome' membe:rS. o~ . t~e c~.ssi~n ha~ . . 

ment'ioned~ tll~ da~~r' -~~ ·:.sYnth~tic dru~~ ; ~--li~ ~~k~d the · ·sec'~~ta~i~t t·~ . take .acco~nt 
or.::·the1{ ~iit In 'tile·· revise~ t~rsion of .. th~·· dr~t":c·o~~~-~ti'~~~ · ~ .. :--. · · · ·. . 

, . . 

CHAPTER VIII 
· -=. ·~ :\ ·.· .. · · ··"~:~ ... •· .. :. ' I '~· ·I ' • ~-.~ \ : : : ... •; 

. :·! . . ·> 
1 

• :·.~,e ~·~~~}~.~~~·:>f;h~~ ... c~~P~;z;:.;. .~Il .~ou+d .. not . l;l~ : ~.~s.c;us~ed~ •t ... tlle 

prese~ ... ~~~~~.~~· .. :!f •·. .i .' .:.;i,, ; .. ;. . .. :r' . . . ·. : , :1 \; .:. .: t: , :: .,i ·: 

. Mr .• ZA.IUSOV (Union of -soviet .Soci.aliet Republics) asked the reason 

for the Chairman's deci s i on, . , 
·.:: ... :r-. :~ .-.. ~, ·:: ! ::,· .. ·:.- "·: ··· ... . :: ~· · " .. ~·.:-: ~ · \· . . - : ' . : ! . :' • :" ·:· . . : : ... : ~- :". . ~ . :, . · .. : ' • : . -

~ • t• . · .. .. ~ . • . • •• :.. . . . ·· ·'·: ··· : · · · ·:·. ··: .· · · ~ ·-! . ... :-;. -:~ ~-~ ··~ · ·.: .. · :·· · 
. , . ... -... ;· ~-:·: :Th·e 'Cro\':I:RMAN · axpt'.lin~a ' that Chapter ' VI!! dealt oniy With f~:rmal 

·qtiestfone ''t:hEf ·df s'c!us s'iok Sf ~ihich .. w~s ·:riot · ~rg~nt ; ~~· t~~ ~c'~ri~~·~ti·o~r~~uic(·\~~t~ . · · 
_. ' I " • ' I _., ' " ' "' I' ' : I ' •, 

1 
:' ' ' 1 ,: ,J :: : ~·; ' j' •' ' .. o, l ; ·: :• ' • .' ~ .. • ' '~ • ' ~. • • ' , • : .... • • 

be ·•put 1fiito ·roroe.' fn ·'th"e' 'neifr · fu.ture'. " · .. ·· · 
• ; • • • • • •· . . • ::; -~ :~ I • . • • • ' 

'; . ': r , • '.· . ' 

Mr. ZAKUSOV (Union of SoViet Socialist Bep~iblioa ) observed· that· 'i.uider · 

Section 41~ application of the conventi on vas not obligator y j,n Non~elt• 

Gc5v~nlns '~~*1ti5r1da.·;· :··'if that'·'~ii;?~:e ;{~·~~·;· ~~t~iil~a·, :th~~ ~~rk .-~-~~~~:Pii~~ed .uP 

t o the pres~rit' would ·"8e Vfthdut I>~~a~>· ' .. The:t· q'~~~t1'o~ .. ~us ~·ital:,' :r~~·· th~ · .·:··.' ·.; ·· · 
simple; -~~a:ooii' tifiit ·tlie~· "vka ·c~ru;:id.e'r~bl~·· ·:tlii'cit- t~·~fic !in' ~o~~· ~~~~~1~-~ ··t -o 

,•,• • ' \ _. , ," • ,, o ,,: ; •• r'• I - :• t'"· l ·, ••'': ... . • 1•, :··~.;,~ • .,• ' ,', ~ :: : ·. ,'~' · , · : ' ~:f'' ' .· ·' :- , ·:• ::'.!.7, •1: : .'1,'' · 

whieh the ·. ·!n"orl.Siona' Of ·. th'e convent'ion··"rolild ·not appJ.Y ~ Moreover, if a . 
\:·· : ..... .. , . .. . '.·t .:; .: : ~ ··· ·.: · -~;·:~;: ;:·:·.: ,: ~··. · ·· ·_,, :; ' ·.-:·J •, \ -

dispute arose between two o.r more· ·pa.rti'ea~ it could be brought before the 

International Court of ·Justice only if all the parties concer~d agreed upon 
.· .' ' , . .... . · ···· · ! ' t . · ~··· ·· .. :, ....... . ,! :• 1':1 .. ' •; • : •. : , ..:; .t: .' • ·-.:·· .. ; !t~ : .. ~ :· •.:' ..... ~ :'. :. ;_ - ·~'· ~-·· .. 

tl'lat 'Procedure; ·· that \.taa·'.contrary to the- provieiona of Section 49. 
, ,. • .. ' r· · , • ' • ' ' 0. ' · ·." .: !• • :· : • ,,•• ., ..- , • ; I , • ", ,' • ,' : .' : • : .' , , • , • ' •, : ' ' •' ; , : ' • ' , ' 

··.... - '' Arty State whi'Ch wished t o· become a party to the convention should be 

authori'ieii t() .... iha~ ( e.ny i-estJ~tioha .. . it d~s·irecf ·~ith r'ekard: t~ ·· ~~ ~~pi1~~t·1~n : · ;·· 

of the 'convetitlorio ···· Tii·~ obje~tlo~ ·:6f · · ·ath~r · ~rt:i.e·~ had ;ot .. be~n ~ken i~t~ ~ . ' .. 
chnsid6rat16n .• ':,: ,: s ection· 5o,' para~~ ph .. 334,. :~as contr~~y to ~~, .ao~~~~i~ . , . , -· 
right s of countries. 

I • , , • • ,· '• ' · ' • ' '' 5 , I ' • : : ~.: ' $ '~·,1 : , .: .• '"' .' '• ;. • : 
... . : .. :· .... . . : : .. . .. ..... · 

the present session.. It contained ques tions '·oft ·policy. whfcn· '\tould be· c'onsi;,; .. · · 
dered later.. The COIJlllliesi l)n should no"r deoide on the procedure to be followed 

in future in drawing up the draft of the single convention. He asked the 

representat1 ve of the Secretary-General for his proposals . 

/Mr A STEINIG 



E/C'N~';f /Srftll7 
Page 17 · 

Mr. STEINIG (SecretAriat) _ expl~1ned_ t~~ i _t ~~q be v_e;Y .d~f.ficult 
.. . ~ ~ . . . .. . . • t . . .. .. . . . 

to prepare a riev ver~~o~. o:r .:~~·. d.~~~tin ,~l~~<~.:i~~.~~~· .. :circ~:~!3e.! : The .. Cop!Zll,is!'lior. 
had takeri a d.eclaion··onl;y on too queotion of t~ two Se~re!tl:r;!.a.ts.; .. :many. points .. 

. . . . • , _ .. ~ . . . ;~ :-·; ... ; · -..:: . ......... · .· ','''. . 

of view• had been aubini tted ' dn . ~~· the :othe~. ~l1e_1ft:~~!-· , .:rfl~ . .9o~~e~an ~~! ·decided 
to devote i t e Apr'i1-M1y ee"aeion : eioiusi vely to the ~fi!OUSSior:t of . the pro.v~ ~ional. 

agreement' and: the · eE!ttle~nt of:;~~~~~i : questio~. I~ tl;.q,s~ ~~ro~tanQ~e 1.-:.the. : 
• ~ - • • • ' ~· •• · : t : '· .~ · • .. ~ ' · •• . • 't; ··· ' . . ~ ... . • , •, •.. 1 

Commiasion: o.oulii ;ndt ·: te.ke up.·the question of the con"tention again.~ti;L~ J~art .~ 

1952 . 

~ _ suggef:l.~d. .. ~Q the ~~~~i_o~. ~.t. :tbe .'S.ecretan·de~ra.i should not 
. . ' . '.. ·. ' . . . ' . . . . . .. . . .. . . ' . ' . .. :· . ~ . . ·. : . 

send t he dra.f't t o. Gov~rmnen.t~ a.f'ter th~. p.r~sant ··a& ~ion. ·.: ~M&tnbere · of the ·eOl!Diii esi on 
• •, ;.' . o' ' · · . •. • • • • • 

and ·the representatives of the l 'ermanent Oent.ra.l Boa:rd' 'and the·-Superv!Soey ,.:Sod.y · · 

could submit their observations in writing to the Seoretariat before the end of' 

May . In .rune, the Se~~~:r~a.i;; vou~ : dr~f.t the;.alternative ;vereioxU:J· ·of tlie at)otions 
of' the d~ft c~n;e~tLon ·~~-·vPU.ld. dietr.ibute , the new draft.·to:c·member s of the ' ·:: 

. ~. ; ~· ~ : .; : ...... ; .~ · • • ·. .•· '!' . . ~ . .. .. .. : . • •• . •' . • . 

Commission· at leaf!t two mo~the . b~ore :the. seventh .session• .· .'The· Sl!ieretart-General · 
. ·' . . . · . . ·. . . ~ : . . . . . . . .. ., . . 

would not send the ci:raf.:t ,t,o ,G;o-ve~~te for .. c'o~nt: unt1l 1952, :after the eev'erttb . . . ~ ' .. ' . . ~ .. . . . . . . . . 
E' I7SSion. 

.. ~ . . . . 
Mr·~ OR (Turkey) observed that at its f our th session; ·the 'bominiss1ot1 ·md.·, 

d.ecided to meet for f ive weekej he r egr etted that . the Economic and Social Council 

hfld allocated only tw~~-.w~ek.~.: ~o~- -~ .fifth .. a~a~i.on'• . In tha.t<per1od: '· of : :t1me 1t was 

:~possible to conclude the consideration of the items on the agenda. Be thought 

'til:Ia.t the Commission ehoul.d .c.onelud.a :its Qonsid,er.a.ti on =~or.;·the :c·onventi-6n llef'ore 
t0Sndi~ .it "t~ ~ov~~e~~~~>· = . .. .. . . .. . · • · · .... · · .. - · ·., · 

• • : • ' • .~ • ~ I .~' • \ • ' • ' ' • 

. ~lr. -~~ .<~~)·.~~e: .. pr~li'~·d to e:d~pt: the propoeaol ·or·~o Sec~i;Artai.· ' .. 

The C-es1on s~ould. :r:e.~ oo~aideratiQr:t· o;f·. the. quea:ti'ori bef'*e th~;·.:sec'r~taty.: , 
General e~~t -~he ~re.f't to -~~e~e~te·~ · He asked ~hethe.r'<the · de-iaya obUld. 'not b~ 
shortened~ 

...... · ·.: . 

Supervisory Bo~ ~ou14 ,.rwt .. meet l;>~fore June.; -it w.ould :nat : be ·poae1'bi~·· · ror them · t~ 
·. . . . . ~ . . 

send their written observations bef'or~ that date . :· ··· 
·:· , · ·. • • • . • f • •• • 

• · . ft-1~ ~ VAILLE 



E/CN.1!SP.::11V· -,;~\ ~ 
Page 18 '· · .. · .. 

, ., • ' • ' · • . I 

.. • • • •. • • " f •' • : ~: ~ : " .• ;... : 4 -~~ ~'-· · .. ~ .... ~! .. ' .. ·.r • -~ '' !. ::· · ~, , t'. • ,' •• .• • r ..... ... . 

·· 'Mt .. "VAILI.E · (Fiance) agi-e_ed wl,th t he ,S,.;,q~~:~~I:~~at ~.s . .E\lBBest ions, but. . ... 
. ~ . . ' • . • " '. ·. . i. ~ ; • . . .. . ~ . . .. -: ' . c: : ·· . . - . . . ., .... . o.l • .. • • • 

proposed th'at '~he'' iriember~' ·Or· the ··commiss ~on ~::lw_uld arr1,_ve~ .a~ . .Geneva. in April . 
··i ···· . . , .,, . ,. .;.1 ... :.~-.. ' .i'i .. t r ···,.: ·: r : ; '· ! . : · · . .•. · . : ~ ~ .. :' ·, •. ,;. . ... : .. : -;-, .. \..a.• · · ·· ... , ,. • 

with s~·cif-ic·· ihst:tuctioiis ··'from their Go~er~nts .•. . :0;1. a.r_r,~ya~, . .ef'.CQ ¥Jemb~r. . ... . 
-: . ~ . . . .. . , _ _,. ·: ~~ · • . . . .... : ~ :·. · - ~ ·.:1 1 - . · .. "':·-.-~-· · . 'a . ~ -.. • ~ ' l o ••• - ~ .. . .. 

would· 'su~ini't . a 'memor·anaiun to _the. Se_oretaria.t_J. , - ~n. ,the;~ .'¥~7 - ~ fl~.~pe-~;1~ o~ . . t~e_.. 
varidi.is' .:-iev'e~·:c-ouid probllbly·~'--'J;-e~ed. ~~-~y~ q~i:c~l;; if. ·t·h~ .. -·co-~Jion,.(lgre.eQ. . 

to dev:6te -t\io:·,g; thi-e~ : days. 6f. '·the·'~s;e~~i~~\o· :~:~~: ci~est_1~~ ~·:.t~~-- a,;~ft ... ~f - ~~~-.: 
e in17le:' cdnve·n.ti-b'k,~:, · .. ~·-- " :·-- i·.: .. : · . .... ~.-. '· : .. . .... · .. _. ,.,_ ' . -:::: ·:··· . . J : • . . .. .. . · ...... 

uo .. • 

. , C.~on~l. Sl!ABMA~ {co.natia·} c(:)uld -' not· · ee~ 'whet' bb·$~~v'atibris'· ~Ould ~~ 
add,eQ, . tQ. th<)ee~· ma4,e by· mel!her-s ·of the eommHsi6rt'1 dl.it:lnli th~ · -,1>f~J~ht ses ·;· ;_o~· 'and .. 
whlch ~~~r.e.d · in .su~-: r&.cord~~, .:_.~ ~ .- .: · : .:: · -· ·. ·.: .·· ·:·. · .. :·· :·•. · .. _-;;'-\. ,_. , _,. ;:'·: : · :_;~ 

. . . . . ' ; ~:7 ..... :: .. ·: ."<~.•' • - ·-: ··.: .. : _;· .. 
~.: .. · ;' \ t, , : .. ,t. ··: ;~· . •: :'• • • · : ... ..- ·: ':!; ~ \l, t u·! .. ':· , , :! .. ~ : • 'f : · ~. · .:. '.: '' , . , 

... . .,~ .· .. . ~ . , ~ · ·r ~· .. ·,-· ·.~ . . ., ,,. . . , ·.:\._ . 
' i< .n 1 -.. Tb~;:CHA~1AN ~ed· ·,"t1J:1(f'OorriJiii:ssi-on •·s··;Uriantm'Oue ·'cfec1si'ori riot . to. send 

the .draft ;~-? Gove_l'ni!1e·nt.s · :Qt -:tlte· :end· t>f·· the :pre'se'n-~: :.~;ei~-fdn .i:!-'Fie t-h6ugh{ ·th~t 1
the 

• •• • ~ • • • • • • • f, • ~ • ' 

Commi~_.S:il?n:~ou+d: . d~vote: .. t\lo-.or·-.:three d~~-- ·of 'the ·'.AJ;iHl' sossi'on :t-6 the quesi:lo_n . · .. 

of t~ . ~.aft . of, the Ei~le' batw.entf'on~~::.-and '·tiugge~t~cf =tli~t- B.{ -t;h~-- b~g:£rinirig of ' . 

the April session, the Commission should appoint a e ub~ommittee to draft 

various resolutions . The subsequent discussion would therefore deal only 

with ~hos.e .. cOJ;l~rete iterne:; ·.-: _:;; · .·,. ··:.:·.·: _-· ,. • • :• ; 4\ .:: 
. .. : ,· , .. _ . ..... 

: ,.·. . : . . • ·. • .· ·' : · " : :. •. 
; . ·- ' . . 

- \ ; .. -~~-:- :.: ~ - ~ .. · . :: : .. . . .! -~ 
• ,t,, • • .• ,, .,. • ~ 'I . "'. : • . : : ~ • • • • , ·, • ·, • • . 

. :·~t :S~IPUG {Sec:reta~iat} ' pointed -out .-that· '·if-'·!®'Iilbe;~·-'~Xdbciitted -t he.ir'; ·' 

memoranda to the Secretariat on their arrival at Geneva, the ~ §~c'retal-i'at. could 

transla~e them int o the various working ~~s and could circulate them during 

the f:l,rs.t .-mot\th .of; 1;b.~ se1rs1on:. : .·.Tl:Je 'C~s:eion - vOul:d '·stui: liive: . ti~e t 6 ~-doa:e 
' ~ .. . .. ' .... .. . ··~-. -. : ... _ ·, ···: ·.·- ~· 

famil~~ .. :wi.t~ tpe. ·au~oect:be<f'ore· :·devotiJng : two .or · tnree days ' to the question of 
' . . . : ' .... : ... . · 

the ~af~ . ot ·t.Jte:. s i ·ngle con~ention.: : .; ,·_;·: . : · ·· 
. .. . ·· ~ ~ . 

The CHAIRMAN did not think that it would be useful to r eproduce the 

memoranq~ .pf.rJhe r~preaent(~tiy.es and.·t.t) :'d1sttibu:t·e thefu iii ~He :form ·~r :a:. 
volumino~~-- .dq~_.~ent:o Th~ preJ.~inary .. meet.;j.:ng~; :· Of ' the ~ul>:.:eo1mnitt.ee· "vouid 
bring OUt the feW pOinte On Which thel'8'1 Vere 'dl Vergeneed 'of : v'i'e\is ~ WhiQh

1 

•• 

1-rould then be disc1.4esed. 
\· . . ·• 

/t>ir . AMINI 



.E/CN. 7/SR .117 
Page 19 

Mr . -~~a (Iran) supported the Chair~an 1 s proposal as a whole . 

It was decided that the Commission ~ould meet on Wednesday, 13 December 

at 10 a .m. t o cons ider item 12 of its agenda (Report of the United Natione 

Commission of Enquiry on the Coca Leaf to the Economic and Social Council) and to 

conclude the discussion of item 7 (f) (Offer f or Sale in China of 500 tons of 

opium) . 

1111" . VAILLE (France) f eared that he would be unable to attend the 

meeting on Wednesday 13 December and drew the attenti on of the Commission to t he 

opinio~ of Professor Monge , Director of t he Biological Institute of t he Andes 

on the question of t he chewing of the coca leaf in the Andean High Plateau. 

The meeting rose at 5.05 p.m. 




